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MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: December 6, 2016

FROM: Jean Shumate

RE: Approval of the First Reading of Revised Policy

TYPE: Action Required

The attached Board of Directors Policy, 1250 Student Advisors to the Board of
Directors, was revised to reflect the current practice, in which the student advisors
may serve one or more years on the Board.

The revised policy is on the consent agenda for board approval for the first reading:

a. Policy 1250 Student Advisors to the Board of Directors

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board approves the first reading of revised Board Policy 1250 Student
Advisors to the Board of Directors.



Policy 1250
The Board of Directors

STUDENT ADVISORS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

It is the policy of the Stanwood-Camano School District to have two high school student representatives,
one from each high school, to serve as advisors to the Board of Directors. Student representatives on the
board provide essential insight and support to board operations. The functions of the student advisors
are to:

1. Represent the students of the district through communications with the Board of Directors.
2. Convey student opinion to the board regarding items under consideration.
3. Report to the Associated Student Body regarding board deliberations and actions.

The student advisors shall be full participants in all board discussions and shall be bound by all rules and
regulations pertaining to regular board members. The student advisors will not have the right to make
motions, vote or hold board office. The student advisors may attend executive sessions by invitation.

Two representatives will be appointed by the school board. One new member will be elected each year
for a two-year term.
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